Thuli Mbele

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

HiTeam

Please can we plan to have the following loads ready to load tomorrow if the depot is open or please can we plan to have the following loads ready for Monday to

Donovan Magee
Friday, 27 December 2024 14:08

Hein Van Der Walt; Alice Mashile; Hendrik De Beer

Heinrich Veer: Shaun Ponton; Thuli Mbele; Donovan Bothma
RE: New load

load:
Shipment
SO B Customer Customer Name Sector Shipment Creation Number
Number # Date . of pallets
Time

S0151020 | 85179614 | C16717 Bakiso Liquor Wholesaler Kriel 2711272024 8:36 28
S0151165 | $5179653 | CO704 Isicebi Liquor Distributars Kimberley Kimberley 2711212024 8:57 28
S0151192 | §5179739 | £8352 Ultra Liquors Middelburg Middelburg 27112/2024 10:05 27
50151295 | $5179815 | C8358 Ultra Liquors Rustenburg Rustenburg 27/12/2024 12:19 30

* *

Please note the Sun Discount order was cancelled

From: Donovan Magee

Sent: Friday, 27 December 2024 10:19

To: Hein Van Der Walt <hein@Irsa.co.za>; Alice Mashile <alice@Irsa.co.za>; Hendrik De Beer <hendrik@Irsa.co.za>

Cc: Heinrich Veer <heinrich@Irsa.co.za>; Shaun Panton <shaun@Irsa.co.za>; Thuli Mbele <thuli@Irsa.co.za>; 'Donovan Bothma' <donovanb@signalhillproducts.com>

Subject: RE: New load

HiTeam

Here is a summary of all the loads if we could please have them ready to load for Monday:




Shipment
SO S5 Customer# Customer Name Sector Shipment Creation Number
Number Date : of pallets
Time

S0151020 | 88179614 | C16717 Bakiso Liguor Wholesaler Kriel 2711272024 8:36 28
50151165 | $5179653 | CO704 Isicebi Liquor Distributors Kimberley Kimberley 27112/2024 8:57 28
S0151192 | $S179739 | C8352 Ultra Liquors Middelburg Middelburg 2711272024 10:05 27
50150428 | S5179750 | C0293 Sun Discount Liquors Evaton 2771212024 10:12 28

From: Donovan Magee
Sent: Monday, 23 December 2024 12:59
To: Hein Van Der Walt <hein@Irsa.co.za>; Alice Mashile <alice@Irsa.co.za>; Hendrik De Beer <hendrik@irsa.co.za>

Cc: Heinrich Veer <heinrich@Irsa.co.za>; Shaun Ponton <shaun@lrsa.co.za>; Thuli Mbele <thuli@lrsa.co.za>; Donovan Bothma <donovanb@signalhiliproducts.com>
Subject; RE: New load

HiTeam

Please can we have the following load ready to load on Thursday 26™ December:

Shipment | SHiPment | b
10) S5 Number Customer # Customer Name Sector P Creation HRther
Date of pallets
Time
S0150514 55178860 C11909 United Distributors PE PE 23/12/2024 12:15 28

From: Donovan Magee
Sent: Monday, 23 December 2024 09:34
To: Hein Van Der Walt <hein@Irsa.co.za>; Alice Mashile <alice@lrsa.co.za>; Hendrik De Beer <hendrik@lrsa.co.za>

Ce: Heinrich Veer <heinrich@Irsa.co.za>; Shaun Ponton <shaun@lrsa.co.za>; Thuli Mbele <thuli

Subject: New load

HiTeam

Please can we have the following loads ready to load for tomorrow:

Irsa.co.za>; Donovan Bothma <donovanb@signalhillproducts.com>




